



October 30, 2017

OFFICE. (617) 492 2200
FAX. (617) 876 9775

Scott Blair
PC Construction
131 Presumpscot Street
Portland, ME 04103

130 Bishop Allen Drive
Cambridge, MA 02139

hmfh.com

Re: Change Request Proposal – 190159
Hood Revisions in Kiln Room

Dear Scott:

HMFH has reviewed this Proposed Change Order and is recommending to the Owner that it and the associated cost of \$2,444.00 be accepted. Furthermore, it is our understanding that PC Construction is not requesting any time be added to the contract for the work related to this CR.

The kiln hood design was not large enough to include the new and exiting kilns. This change order cost is the result of increasing the size of the hood to meet the needs of the both kilns.

In approving this CR, the Owner is not accepting the request for reservation of rights identified in the CR.

Very Truly yours,
HMFH Architects

Alan Pemstein, AIA

encl: CR190159, RFI 499R1, GGD Review
cc: Mike Brooks, Clerk
Libby Simmons, Dover School District
Bob Carrier, Chair JBC
Laura Wernick, HMFH

Arthur S. Duffy, AIA
Chin Lin, AIA
Colin R. Dockrill, AIA
Deborah A. Collins, AIA
Devin E. Canton, AIA
Erica Metzger
George R. Metzger, AIA
John F. Miller, FAIA
Julia Nugent, AIA
Laura A. Wernick, FAIA
Lori Cowles, AIA
Margaret M. Munroe
Mario J. Torroella, FAIA
Matthew LaRue, AIA
Melissa A. Greene, AIA
Philip S. Lewis, AIA
Robert P. Williams, AIA
Stephen Friedlaender, FAIA
Tina Stanislawski, AIA
Vassilios Valaas, AIA